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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Michael Roland Williams <michael.mrp@worldnet.att.net>
Friday, January 29, 2010 8:43 PM
secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Regulation of Retail Forex

Are you people out of your freaking mind?!!

RIN 3038-AC61

Michael Roland Williams
Executive Producer
Click here to subscribe to Black Mold Exposure updates
http://www, blackmoldexpos uremovie, corn

Looking Glass Entertainment Company
PO Box 700191
Dallas, TX 75370
main 214. 764.9220 ext, 521
fax 214. 764. 7299
michael@blackmoldexposure, coot
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information which is confidential or private in nature, some or all of which may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may
not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or any file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the message. Unintentional transmission of
information from Looking Glass Entertainment Company does not void confidentiality policies.


